

Contact information:

WKU Archives

1906 College Heights Blvd.#11092 Bowling Green, KY 42101-1092

Phone: 270-745-4793 Email: archives@wku.edu

Home page: https://www.wku.edu/library/archive/
© 2010 WKU Archives, revised 2019. All rights reserved.

Biographical/Historical Note: The Rodes-Helm Lecture Series was endowed for \$25,000 in 1961 by Harold and Mary (Rodes) Helm of Montclair, New Jersey. Both Mr. and Mrs. Helm were natives of Bowling Green. The lecture series honors the memories of Mary Helm's father Judge John B. Rodes, former Circuit Judge of Warren County, and Harold Helm's sister Margie Helm, former Director of Library Services at what was then known as Western Kentucky State College. Income from the endowment fund is devoted to bringing outstanding lecturers to the WKU campus. [College Heights Herald, 9/27/1961]

Description: These records were created by and about the Rodes-Helm Lecture Series which invites distinguished, and prominent individuals from the spheres of politics, economics, and the arts, to lecture at the university. The records include programs, and recordings of lectures.

Dates: 1961-present

Extent: .5 cubic feet

Subject Analytics:

Helm, Harold Holmes, 1900-1985

Audio recording

Actors

African Americans

Blacks
Agriculture
Anthropologists
Anthropology
Astronauts

Authors Broadcasting Communism Debates

Diseases
Drug abuse
Economists.
Economics
Education

Elections

Freedom of the press

Historians
History
Journalism
Journalists
Political activity
Political campaigns
Political issues

Politics & government

Posters

Speeches, addresses, etc. Theatrical productions

Western Kentucky University

Digital Commons:

Acting History

Anthropology International and Area Studies

Archaeological Anthropology
Broadcast and Video Studies
Higher Education Administration

International Relations
Journalism Studies
Other Political Science

Accession Information: These records transferred to WKU Archives upon its creation.

Access Restrictions: none

Preferred Citation: UA1B1/1 Rodes-Helm Lecture Series, WKU Archives, Bowling Green, Kentucky, USA.

Processing Information: Collection inventory created 2010, revised 2013, 2019.

Finding Aid Report

01/29/2019

UA1B1.1 Documents Date

Level Subseries Linked toUA1B1

Title UA1B University Wide Committees/Events

Collection Series 1. Events

Highland, James

Subseries 1. Rodes-Helm Lecture Series

Scope & Content

WKU Archives

These records were created by and about the Rodes-Helm Lecture Series which invites distinguished, and prominent individuals from the spheres of politics, economics, and the arts, to lecture at the university. The records include programs, and recordings of lectures.

Container List

Container Container		Creator	Date	Title	
Box 1	1	Rodes-Helm Lecture Series (WKU)	1962-1967	Programs	
Description	Brown, John Buck, Pearl Buckminster, Fuller Burke, Albert Pogue, Forrest Romulo, Carlos Schlesinger, Arthur Stukenbroeker, Fern Weeks, Edward			Subjects	Politics & government Authors Journalists Arts Economics
Box 1	2	Rodes-Helm Lecture Series (WKU)	1970-1975	Programs	
Description	Buckley, William Dickerson, Nancy Dykeman, Wilma Huntley, Chet Leakey, Richard Linkletter, Art Price, Vincent Toffler, Alvin			Subjects	Politics & government Authors Journalists Arts Economics
Box 1	3	Rodes-Helm Lecture Series (WKU)	1977-81; 1984-86; 1995	Programs	
Description	Ausenbaugh, James Brandt, Edward Buckley, William Cardwell, Jerry Coohill, Thomas Egerton, John Ferguson, John Gray, Harry Hadden, Jeffrey Hawpe, David		.000	Subjects	Politics & government Authors Journalists Arts Economics

Kuralt, Charles
Miller, Jim
Northrop, Harold
Saunders, Harold
Sisco, Joseph
Wilcutt, Terry

Box 1	4	Rodes-Helm Lecture Series (WKU)	1962-present	Press Releases	5	
Description	Brandt, Edward Burke, Albert Cardwell, Jerry Coohill, Thomas Dickerson, Nancy Fiddler on the Roof Hadden, Jeffrey Hawpe, David Highland, Jim Romulo, Carlos Saunders, Harold Sisco, Joseph Yeutter, Clayton		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	Subjects	Christianity Diseases Journalism Broadcasting Politics & government Political campaigns Elections Education Theatrical productions Agriculture	
Box 27		Rodes-Helm Lecture Series (WKU)	1963-1974	Film/Video/Aud	io File - Lectures	
Description	Audioreels - 3 Albert Burke - Education for What?, 1 reel, 5/14/1963 William Buckley, Jr Some of the Problems of Freedom, 2 reels, 12/6/1974, 12/6/1979, UA1978-5 & UA1984-7 Subjects Education Politics & government Audio recording					
Box 28		Rodes-Helm Lecture Series (WKU)	1971	Film/Video/Aud	io File - Lectures	
Description	Audioreel - 1 Nancy Dickerson, 1 reel, 10/19/1971	, UA1986-4		Subjects	Journalism Broadcasting Audio recording	
Box 29		Rodes-Helm Lecture Series (WKU)	1973-1979	Film/Video/Aud	io File - Lectures	
Description		ty, 3 reels, 3/3/1977, UA1978-6 & UA1984-6 of One Writer, 1 reel, 10/1/1973, UA1984-6		Subjects	Education Writing Authors Audio recording	
Box 30		Rodes-Helm Lecture Series (WKU)	1979	Film/Video/Aud	io File - Lectures	
Description	Audioreels - 1 Arthur J. Goldberg, 3/18/1979, UA19	979-1		Subjects	Education Writing Authors Audio recording	
Box 31		Rodes-Helm Lecture Series (WKU)	1971-1977	Film/Video/Aud	io File - Lectures	
Description	Audioreels - 3 Art Linkletter - Narcotics, Your Child Charles Kuralt - America Behind the	ren and You, 1 reel, 4/16/1971 Headlines, 1 reel, 10/13/1977, UA1978-6		Subjects	Drug abuse Broadcasting Journalism United StatesHistory	

Anthropologists Anthropology Archaeology Audio recording

African Americans

Actors

Villains

Blacks

Journalism

Broadcasting

Communism

Audio recording

Box 33 Rodes-Helm Lecture Series (WKU) 1965-1978 Film/Video/Audio File - Lectures

Description Audioreels - 5 Subjects History Biography.

Forrest C. Pogue - History While It's Hot, 1 reel, 2/23/1965

Gene Preston - After the Panama Treaty Vote: What's Next for the U.S. in Latin America?, 1978

Harold Northrop - Cason Callaway: The Metamorphosis of an American Industrialist, president of Calloway Audio recording

Gardens, 1 reel, 10/17/1978

Vincent Price - The Villains Still Pursue Me. 2 reels, 3/7/1974, UA1978-5

Box 34 1963-1981 Film/Video/Audio File - Lectures Rodes-Helm Lecture Series (WKU)

Audioreels - 15 Subjects Education Description History Historians

Albert Burke - Education for What?, 1 reel, 5/14/1963

Arthur Schlesinger - The World We Want, and How to Get It, 2 reels, 4/28/1966

Carl Rowan, 4 reels, 4/16/1971, UA1978-5 & UA1984-6 Edward Weeks - A Creed for Americans, 1 reel, 3/30/1965

Fern Strukenbroeker - Communism In the United States, 1 reel, 1/12/1965

Forrest Pogue - History While It's Hot, 1 reel, 2/23/1965

Harold Saunders - U.S. Relations with the Middle East in the 1980s: A Test of American Power, 1 reel,

4/28/1981

Nancy Dickerson - Inside Washington, 1 reel, 10/19/1971 Rodes-Helm Lecture Series Endowment, 2 reels, 8/4/1961

Rodes-Helm Lecture Series Established, 1 reel, nd

Box 35 1965 Film/Video/Audio File Rodes-Helm Lecture Series (WKU)

Subjects Description Audioreel - 1 Audio recording

Speeches, address, etc.

Fern Stukenbroeker - Communism In the United States, 1965 Communism

Box 36 1965 Film/Video/Audio File - Lectures Rodes-Helm Lecture Series (WKU)

Audioreel - 1 Description Subjects Audio recording

Edward Weeks, 1 reel, 3/30/1965

Film/Video/Audio File - Lectures Box 40 Rodes-Helm Lecture Series (WKU) 1970

Audioreel - 1 Subjects Journalism Description

Broadcasting Chet Huntley - Journalism, Broadcasting and World Affairs, 1 reel, 3/10/1970 Political activity Political issues Politics & government

Audio recording

Film/Video/Audio File Box 41 Rodes-Helm Lecture Series (WKU) 1973

Audiotape - 1 Description Subjects Audio recording

Speeches, address, etc.

Dykeman, Wilma, 1973

OS Box 22	48	Rodes-Helm Lecture Series (WKU)	1961	Film/Video/Audi	o File - PSA			
Description	33 1/3 record album			Subjects	Audio recording			
	August 4, 1961 announcement recorded by Kelly Thompson regarding the Rodes-Helm Lecture Series and speech by Judge John Rodes.							
OS Box 33	15	Rodes-Helm Lecture Series (WKU)	1967	Posters				
Description	An Evening with Pearl S. Buck, 2/7/1 Harold Northrop, 10/17/1978	967 (3)		Subjects	Posters			
OS Box 37	3	Rodes-Helm Lecture Series (WKU)	1964	Posters				
Description	Brown, John Mason, 5/5/1964 D4127	,		Subjects	Posters Authors			
Tape Box 1	Drawer 3 Rodes-Helm Lecture Series (WKU)				Film/Video/Audio File - Press Conferences			
Description	Press conference featuring Jerry Car	ighland, David Hawpe tape 1, side 1, m11 dwell & Jeffrey Hadden, 1984, m117.wav, nnon, 1985, Cameras in the Courtroom tap	, m118.wav	Subjects	Press conferences Broadcasting Journalism Activists Christianity Audio recording			
Tape Box 1	Drawer 4 Rodes-Helm Lecture Series (WKU)			Film/Video/Audio File - Lectures				
Description	Audiotapes - 2 digitized				Audio recording			
	Rodes-Helm, Edgerton & Miller, John Edgerton & Jim Wayne Miller, The Once and Future South, nd, m322.wav, m323.wav							
Tape Box 2	Drawer 1 Rodes-Helm Lecture Series (WKU)		Film/Video/Audio File - Lectures					
Description	Audiotapes - 2 - digitized				Audio recording			
	Rodes-Helm Forum featuring Edward	d Brandt and Tom Coohill (2), m249.wav, i	m250.wav					
Tape Box 2	Drawer 1	Rodes-Helm Lecture Series (WKU)	1985	Film/Video/Audi	o File			
Description	Audiotapes - 3 - digitized				Audio recording Press Freedom of the press Speeches, address, etc.			
	The Watchdog: Has the Press Gone Too Far?, 1985 (3), m243.wav, m244.wav							
	Hawpe, David Highland, Jim				Debates			
Tape Box 4	Drawer 21 Rodes-Helm Lecture Series (WKU) 1995		1995	Film/Video/Audio File - Lectures				
Description	Audiotapes - 1 digitized			Subjects	Audio recording			
	Grise, Richard, 10/20/1995, m197.wav, m198.wav							